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From: Richard Masson

Sent: April 3, 2017 12:36 PM

To:

Subject: r+w: Registration Confirmed - CEEA - Energy Business Forum Mid-Year Update
FYl,

R

From: Canadian Energy Executive Association [mailto:info@energyexecs.ca]

Sent: April 3, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Richard Masson

Subject: Registration Confirmed - CEEA - Energy Business Forum Mid-Year Update

View in browser

CANADIAN ENERGY

EXECUTIVE ASSOCIATION

Dear Richard:

Your registration has been confirmed. Please save this email for future reference.
Event: CEEA - Energy Business Forum Mid-Year Update

Attending: Richard Masson

Time: 11:30 AM

Date: Friday, April 7, 2017
Confirmation Number:

If you need to modify your registration please follow this link:
Click here

We look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,
Canadian Energy Executive Association

info@energyexecs.ca

Opt Out

Your payment for the CEEA - Energy Business Forum Mid-Year Update event has been successfully processed. Please save this email



for your records.

Transaction
Information:
Transaction ;
Item Information Quantity Amount
: CAD
EBF Mid-Year Update CAD 375.00 1 375 00
Service Fee 5.00% 1 CAD 18.75

Transaction Total CAD393.75

Registration Confirmation Number: GSNRVIHGGGH
View your registration

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Canadian Energy Executive Association directly at
info@energyexecs.ca.




From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>

Date: March 27,2017 at 6:22:43 AM MDT

To:

Subject: Air Canada - 10 Apr: Laigary - Toronto (Booking Reference:

@) AIR CANADA

Booking Reference

trip.

Booking Confirmation

=

Select Seats

[

Manage my booking

= My Travel Planner

In preparation for your trip

®

eUpgrade

e

Sign up for flight

notifications

A

Date of issue: 27 Mar, 2017

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other uselul information for your

IMPORTANT: Your official ltinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it
contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets. bookings and air services
detailed below, as well as baggage. dangerous goods and other important information refated to your trip.

9,

Check in

Passengers




o Mr. Richard Seat

Masson AC110 34C
Ticket AC121 31D
Number
Air Canada -
Aeroplan
Depart
Economy Flex
Monday 10:10 ”7‘kf"' 15:54
10 Apr, 2017 Calgary Toronto
Calgary Intl. (YYC), Pearson Intl. (YYZ),
Alberta Terminal 1
3hrd44
@ Economy G
AC110 Operated by: Air Canada | A321-200 | DWVi-Fi
Air Canada Café
Return

Economy Flex




Wednesday 14:20 16:31
12 Apr, 2017

Toronto Calgary
Pearson Intl. (YYZ), Calgary Intl. (YYC),
Terminal 1 Alberta
® ooy
y
ACI121 Operated by: Air Canada | A321-200 | N\Wi-Fi

Air Canada Café

Purchase summary

Credit/Debit Card ladult
KXKXK-XXKX-XKXXX-

$= Air Transportation Charges 746.00
Amount paid: $858.01 B Taxes, fees and charges 112.01
Full details can be found ) $oeodl
in your attached GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 858

Itinerary/Receipt

Tax information
1 adult

Goods and Services Tax
- Canada no. 100092287
RTO0001

$39.51

Canada Harmonized
Sales Tax (GST/HST
#10009-2287 RT0001)
$3.25

Baggage allowance




Feirmont

ROYAL YORK

* 100 Front Street W

Toronto, ON, Canada M5J 1E3
T (416) 368-2511 F (416) 368-2884
H.S.T. Registration # 825739584

Mr Richard Masso

Canada

n

Room

Folio # §

Cashier # . 876
Page # ;. 1of1
Invoice No.

Arrival : 04-10-17
Departure : 04-12-17

Fairmont President's Club

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-10-17 Room Charge 179.00
04-10-17 HST - Rooms 23.27
04-10-17 DMP Fee* 476
04-10-17 HST-DMP Fee* 0.62
04-11-17 Room Charge 179.00
04-11-17 HST - Rooms 23.27
04-11-17 DMP Fee* 476
04-11-17 HST-DMP Fee* 0.62
04-11-17 Mastercard 415.30
Total 415.30 415.30
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 0.00 Room : 46.54
F&B : 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 1.24
Total : 0.00 Total : 47.78

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay please contact Edwin Frizzell General Manager, at Edwin.FrizzellGM@Fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share your experience on Tripadvisor.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from :

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

1 sgres that my Rabiliy for s bill is not waived and | agres o be held personally Hable In the event that Lhe indicated person, company of a3s0cuaion
t2is 1o pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges Overdue balanca subject 1a a surcharge at tha rala of 1 §% per month atter ona manth
(18 00% per annum )

* Destination Marketing Program Fos

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
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RECEIPT

GST NO. R122556194

TKT NO:48254869

POF: ke

IN: 84/13/17 88:%1

0UT:84/12/17 17:%8

PAID: § &g8.gs3

DURATION: Z €9: @7
(GST INCLUDEDY

MASTERCARD
REF. LE]
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RECEIPT NUMBER

C84094505-1

PURCHASE
TOTAL

$12.00

CREGIT CAnd RECE 2

UP Express Pearson TVM
MISSISSAUGA, ON

N
TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: MASTERCARD
AMOUNT: $12.00CAD
CARD#:

DATE/TIME: 2017/04/1017:3/:49
REF #:

AUTHOR. #: 173751

MasterCard

A0000000041010

0000008000 E800

VERIFIED BY PIN
INVOICE #: - 050229541814
01/027

APPROVED - THANK YOU

-~ IMPORTANT --

MasterCard

w** CUSTOMERCOPY ***

01-027

6E7114A30FC7A786
APPROVED

0000008000-£800
AUTH#

THANK You

Retain This Copy For Your Records

CARDHOLDER copy

IMPORTANT - RETAIN TH)s
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